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Smith, Ashley (Science)

From: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 1:48 PM
To: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Subject: Notice of Energy Subcommittee Hearing

COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY 

SUBCOMMITTEE ON ENERGY 

  
NOTICE OF SUBCOMMITTEE HEARING 

  
TIME                                     DATE                                                             PLACE 

1:00 p.m.                               Thursday, June 7, 2018                                 2318 Rayburn House Office 
Building 
  
Subject: “The Electric Grid of the Future” 
  
Witnesses: 
 The Honorable Bruce J. Walker, Assistant Secretary, Office of Electricity Delivery and Energy 

Reliability, Department of Energy; Acting Assistant Secretary, Office of Cybersecurity, Energy Security, 
and Emergency Response, Department of Energy 

 Dr. John Sarrao, Principal Associate Director, Science, Technology, and Engineering Directorate, Los 
Alamos National Laboratory 

 Mr. Robert Gramlich, President, Grid Strategies, LLC. 
 Dr. Joseph A. Heppert, Vice President for Research, Texas Tech University 

  
By direction of the Chairman 
  

Committee on Science, Space, and Technology 
Subcommittee on Energy 

2321 Rayburn House Office Building 
Washington, DC 20515 
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